Shelley Bishop - Waikato Hockey

From: Brett Sanders

Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 10:07 AM
To: Brett Sanders

Cc: Ryan; Shelley Bishop - Waikato Hockey
Subject: 2022 Masters Muster

Kia ora Masters
Hope everyone’s is over lockdown and raring for a run around this Sunday 21st as we are finally back at level 2. This initial
muster is a chance for groups to meet, discuss and chase up numbers if required. If you cant make it please make sure you have

registered.

COVID RULES (Level 2)

Each group will be considered a bubble, as such;
e  Masks are compulsory, on entry and when leaving only taken off once you are on your field
e Arriving and enter no earlier than 15min before your allocated time (SIGN IN) and head straight to your designated turf
slot do not congregate at the pavilion!
e Leave the turf straight after your session so the next group can get underway,
e  Groups Finishing at 5:30 PLEASE leave fields setup for half field 6 aside. Yellow boards across halfway and goals at the
sides.
So as Muster is on 21t will be Odd weeks Schedule this Sunday

Odd Weeks

Water 1a |Water 1b| Water 2a|Water 2b
3:00 - 4:00 M35 WIS M40 Wi??
4:00 - 4:15 First Group exit
4:15 - 4:30 2nd Group Enters
2:30-5:30 | was | w0 wao | m:??
5:30 - 5:45 2nd group exits

Water 1a |Water 1b| Water 2a|Water 2b
3:00 - 4:00 M:?7 Wil M0 WaS
4:00 - 4:15 First Group exit
4:15 - 4:30 2nd Group Enters
4:30 - 5:30 Wi?? MO MA5 M35
5:30- 5:45 2nd group exits

W:?? and M:?? are anyone that doesn’t fit into the other groups (smaller groups)

Bar will be open from 4pm to 6:30pm but groups must keep social distancing

UPCOMING DATES
e Initial Muster : Sun 21st - Nov 3pm to 6pm GHC
e Training Slots : As Above
e Registrations : Now open. Reminder team entries are based on registered and deposit paid players.
e Team entries Close : TBC




- Tauranga will again be hosting the Tournament from Sun 20% Feb to Sat 26" Feb HNZ social media post, Please fwd on
this info to any new masters in the community.

PROCESS
1. Training times will be allocated to each age group to get together and start training. Where coaches are available they
will be matched with applicable groups.
2. Each group will need to allocate a co-ordinator/manager for Comms etc. (This co-ordinators tournament fees etc
should be covered by the team)
3. Teams will be entered
e where there are enough(deposit paid) registered players.
4. Where there are not enough
e we look to combine or
e include guests or
e Release players (that registered)
5. Where there are too many a trial will be held with priority given to locals
e Any that are not selected are released and deposit refunded
COSTS

Cost will be the same as last year

e Player Fee : $145 ($100 of which is non refundable deposit) due by 14" Nov
o deposit to; Waikato Hockey Association Westpac Bank 03-0306-0173334-00
o Please use team code and surname e.g. M35 Morris

e Accommodation : Teams to organise

e Travel : Teams to Organise

EQUIPMENT
WHA will provide each team with

Cheers

Ned

Cage of balls

Training Slot

Once team confirmed
o 2 defence masks
o  First Aid Kit
o  Uniforms

Brett Sanders | Competition and Events Manager | WAIKATO HOCKEY
P 078380485 | M 027 294 7791 | www.waikatohockey.org.nz
Gallagher Hockey Center | PO Box 820, Hamilton

k.
1
:-

\GHES C}??ﬁ:,{{tfs Lodg ——
b i TOYOTA
arterca
TE AWA M séntinel[l © I e 4

NZCT HEL RO |\ W Tt i:;.:::;_ : _}:t:‘:}ﬁingras,f;roota G

HUOMES




